
The Houston Housing Authority (“HHA”), has issued this Amendment No. 2 to QBS 24-27 Environmental 
Engineering Firm for the purpose of: 

1. Answering the following Questions submitted to HHA in writing by the specified due date of July 08,
2024.

Question 1: Do we need to provide any items from subcontractors? Or is the Bidder’s Proposed M/WBE 
Participation Form the only item regarding subcontractors needed at the time of submission? 

Answer 1:  No items necessary 

Question 2: Will a contribution to the Texas Workforce Commission Self-sufficiency fund be required for 
the winning bidder, similar to 2021? If so, what is the amount? 

Answer 2:   Section 3 is no longer required. 

Question 3: Is the statement of good standing from 2 references required for companies in business for more 
than 5 years required? Located in Section 7.3.3.5? 

Answer 3:   Section 7.3.3.5 is for someone who has been in business less than (2) two years. 
         if you have been in business for over five years you will need to provide at five 
         references located in Section 7.3.3.2 

All other terms and conditions in the solicitation shall remain the same. 

 ______________  __________________________________ 
         Date Katrina Heard 

Procurement Specialist 
Houston Housing Authority (HHA) 

A Fair Housing and Equal Employment Opportunity Agency.  For assistance: Individuals with disabilities may contact the 504/ADA 
Administrator at 713-260-0353, TTY 713-260-0547 or 504ADA@housingforhouston.com 
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